



KABIR SINGLA

Corporate Trainer || Python & ML || Data Engineer



Profile

As a Business Intelligence Engineer at Amazon (LUX) and a dedicated Master's candidate at EDHEC Business School, I am driven by a passion for turning data into actionable insights. My journey extends beyond academia; I actively contribute to open-source projects on GitHub, delving into the latest trends in AI and ML. These experiences have equipped me with a unique blend of technical proficiency and strategic thinking.

Professional Experience

- 2024 Business Intelligence Engineer - Amazon**
 - Designed and managed an Airflow pipeline using AWS tools, enhancing business decision-making through real-time data visualization and analytics.
 - Migrated a dashboard from Qlik sense to Quick sight by creating a Apache Pipeline for data transformation.
- 2017 - 2024 DataMantra, India**
 - Working as a freelance Trainer for DataMantra
 - Trained more than 2000 Professionals across the world.
 - **Power BI, SQL, Statistics, ML & Finance**
 - Maintained the **4.5 CSAT** across all courses
- 2023 - 2024 Business Consultant - Capgemini Invent**
 - Conducting in-depth market research, to evaluate the potential of selling DataNow directly to customers.
 - Performed financial analysis to assess the profitability of D2C sales for DataNow.
 - Evaluated price positioning strategies and recommended profit-maximizing channels for the product.
- 2022 - 2023 Data Analyst - Stader Labs**
 - Analysis of data from blockchain and related platforms and insights generation
 - Data based market segmentation and decision support for launch and growth of Stader on various blockchains
 - Setting up token analysis framework, continuously refining the framework
 - Setting up key management dashboard to give visibility to core KPIs of the company

References

Tarun Sachdeva
Business Partner

Phone: +91-9729117997
Email: tarunsachdeva7997@gmail.com

DataMantra

Email: hello@thedatamantra.com

+91-8146323606
+33-749486989

[LinkedIn](#)

Kabir18singla@gmail.com

Luxembourg

[Github](#)

Education

Msc in Data Science & AI
EDHEC Business School, France
2023 - 2024

BBA (Finance Honors)
Christ Universtiy, Delhi NCR
2014 - 2016

Language

English

French

Hindi